15 June 2020 26 JUN 2020
Ben Farrant Culttres & Emvirentmesnt

Planning Solutions Team
Developteetit Manageeant
London Beeougb ofC
Town Hall, Judd Street
London WCIH 9JE

Dear Mr Farrant,
Re: Planning application 2020/2 139/P: 3 Inverforth Close, NW3 7EX.

We are ownersand occupiers of no.2 Inverforth Close and we write to you with
reggrds to planning application ref. 2020/2139/P which is currently un&r
consideration by Camden Council. We understand that the application seeks a
variation nnapprovedapplicationrsf 2016/69J3/P fmaxteosioosaodaHer»fm»D
no.3 Inverforth Close; namely to add a mansard extension to the rear (easten)
elevation oftheproperty.

As stated in our previous letter regarding approval planning application iefi
2016/6953/P, we welcome redevelopment works to the property so that the
neighbours can enhance their dwelling We do hnwevu have very signifmiit
concerns with the amended developomit now proposed, given the scale and
positioning ofthe new manmrd extaision.

a. We have reviewed Camden's Planning Guidance on Design (adopted i\4iith
2019), which provides guidance on roof extensions. We believe the maiisaid
extensionnow ;r pposal is ce«ay toais gnidance, astee scaleand butk ofifie
extension w«xildnotbeappiojriateto the roof forinofthe existing propwly; the
extension would complaely dominate both the rear roof slope and the rmr
elevation ofthe dwelling, detractingatteutionaway fiomthe original deg of
the property. We would also like to point out that the proposwllocation of4ie
new mansard extension is extremely prominait, both when viewed fiein «ir
property and from within the Close itself.

b. Theshapeandcharmferof the mansard wouldaiso disregard the Jocai c<:vesxt
andcharactw of Inverforth Close and would notbe in keepingwith the desigi
featuresoftheneighboutingproperties We arethuef«re ofthe opinion diat the
proposals do notacconi with Camden Locd Plan policy D1 on Design

2. Impactonthe Hampstesd Cooservaticei Area

a. The Hanipstead Conscevation Area Appraisd sets out thatroof extensiceis ale
unlikely to be acceptable where (1) the extension would be detrimental to the
form and character of die existing building and (2) the roofis promineit
pardculaelyinJoegviews. Asre/orredto abovq, &ei, ’e«°a@ts='"jc,craesaed
bulk of the mansard roofextensi«n is not subservient to the existing propwiy



andwillcompletely dominate thereadily visiblerearelevationandroofslope
ofthedwelling. Suchfeaturearenotcharacteristicofeither InverforthClos
or the Hampstead Conservation Area. The extension would therefore, ii our
opinion, contravene the design guidance as set ont within the Hampstead
Conservation Area Appraisal.

b. Inplanningpolicy tems,the devdopnent would fail topremrve <renhance the
characterandappearance ofthe Conswvation Are anddoc nottheief<xe mv
the tests of Camden Local Plan policyD2 on Hwitage. Theeare alsono'pubtic
benefit resulting from the propoails whichwould outweigh thisharmto the
ConservationAreaasrequiiedby paragraph 196oftheNatioiialPlanningPolky
Framework(2019).

c. We would remind the Council of dismissed appeal ref.
APP/X52 10/D/17/3 178473 at our property, no.2 Inverf«th Close, who <air
dormer roof extension was rejected due to the resulting impact on die
Hampstead Conservaticai Are Jhis appeal sets a preceded for 4ie
develo;xoentnow propomdatno.3 Inverforth Close.

S. Impact on the openness of the Metropolitan Open Land

a. We understand that Camden Council allow for a 20% volumetric uplift for
extensions to propefties witii the Metropolitan Open Land designed
Although information has not been submitted with the planning applicaticxi
clarifying the increase in volume, we suspect from the proposed height and
projection ofthemansanlexinisionthatthe20%limitwould be excmdedwhwi
assessed alongside the additions approved under planning application ref.
20J 6/6.953/P. We do not believe die Council can consider the resulting
extensionsto be'proportionate'to the dwelling asrequired by paragniph 145 of
the National Planning Policy Framework (2019).

Impact on our amenity

a. Wec believe that the proposed mansard extension to the rear elevation will
completely overlmr oerproperty;lheheigJit oflheprgximdextensien coot4ed
widi its projection freen the existing roofslope will dominate views fnxn bolh
our livingand bedroomareas and will be overly prominoit what viewed fteen
our front courtyeedarc.

the proposals whenviewed from the west showing the front elevation of the
property. The proposal alteration viewed fromthe rearisnot howevw shown.
Webelievethattheprovisi<xiofafurthmCGI is imperative for us to fully
theextent of the propoails; notleastinterms of the itnpactonto our properly,
but also in terms of the impact on the character and appearance of the
Conservation Area

c. WenotethataSunlightand Daylight Assessmentwassubmittedaspartofthe
previousplamingapplication,and we would questionwhy such reportisalxent
fromthecurrcntapplicationgiventhattheheightandprojeaionofthermfsiope
soclosefoourpropwty andto oiirbab«tablero<vn windows«.s being enlargc«l



5. Tree daozage

a. We would also add that the construction of approval application of.
2017/4730/P currently undwway hasalready resultwl insigoificant to
mature trees on our property that lie within the Conservation Area. We
understand the these trees are protected by virtue of their located withina
designated Cottservatioa Area.

b. Wewould query whether the developmentisbeing carried outin acc<xdance
with the recommendations of the approv«xl Arboriculturd reportand woukl
hope &atsudireportwouldbeupdat 1toreflectboththecurrentstatus off
treesand the impmtthenewproposalswill have on than.

Insummary, the extent ofthemansard extwifionprojx»mdwoulddominatethe nx»f
formofno.3Inverforth Closeand would harmthe charmtmandappearance of the
Hampstead Conservati«xi Are. The extension is a disprop«xti«xiate addition to no.3
andas aresult will harm the openneu of die Metropolitan Open Land. We share
concerns for our aiimiity as neighbouringresidents, not least due to the pnxnineice
ofthe exteasi«xi and’its resulting ovwbearing impute, but also due to the potwOial
forittodiminishlevelsofsuiilightanddaylightcurr<adly enjpyedby our propa;y.
There isclearevidenceofongoingdaniagetothetreeswithintheConmrvaticxiaim,
which we think isindefensible.

We duly ask that the Council take our letter into consideration whilst assessing die
application

Akshay & Geetika Shah

2 Inverf«xth Close
London NW3 7EX



Evidence of trees being impacted by ongoing construction works

Exhibit 1













